

From: John Mullen

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: April 01, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0445-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Ladies and Gentlemen -

We do not know how much the fee is for a Special Temporary Authority. We have routed around your website and not found this information. Depending on that fee our small defense company may or may not be able to provide the payment. If we cannot provide the payment we will cancel our participation for Camp Roberts, and will transfer the experiment off of the base where we will not longer require STA as our frequency is unlicensed citizens band that is legal for operation . Please let us know what amount the fee is. Our small company does not have a credit card. We will need to write a check and send it to your organization.

VR

John Mullen